## APPENDIX A

## NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Gulf States Utilities (GSU) River Bend Station Docket: 50-458/84-24 Permit: CPPR-145

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of June 17 through August 17, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, 49 FR 8587, dated March 8, 1984), the following violation was identified:

## Failure to Maintain Protective Environment

Criterion XIII of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, requires measures to control storage and preservation of material and equipment to prevent damage or deterioration.

ANSI N45.2.3, "Housekeeping During the Construction Phase of Nuclear Power Plants," to which the licensee committed, defines five levels or zones of cleanliness requirements applied as required by construction progress and requires that all personnel working in zone controlled areas be familiar with the necessities and requirements for cleanliness control applicable to the various zones.

The dry well sump, control rod drive hydraulics areas, safety-related switchgear areas, and safety-related cable chases are all posted:

"HOUSEKEEPING"
ZONE IV - NOTICE
USE OF TOBACCO
EATING OR DRINKING
PROHIBITED WITHIN

Contrary to the above, the NRC senior resident inspector (SRI) observed the presence of candy wrappers, gum wrappers, beverage can pull tabs, crushed pop cans, crushed cigarette butts, garbage, used chewing gum, and tobacco juice on the floors and walls of these areas.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement II) (458/8424-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Gulf States Utilities is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.

Dated: SEP 12 1984